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Dec.24,2014: SYNOPSIS OF
BOARD MINUTES

Synopsis of the Aitkin Board of
Commissloners meetlng of

November 11,2014
ln pursuance of MN Statute

375.12, Subd- 1.
The meeting was called to order

at 9:02 a.m.
. Present at the meeting were

Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Com-
missioners Laurie Westerlund, Don
Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Mar-
cotte, County Administrator Nathan
Burkett, and Administrative Assis-
tant Sue Bingham.

Molion carried, Westerlund/ Nap-
stad, to approve the November 1 1,

20f4 agenda.
Motion carried, Napstad/Niemi, to

apþrove consent agenda
To approve October 28, 2014

CounÌy Board minutes
To approve Replacing Lost/De-

stroyed Health & Human Services
Warrant #89639 issued 8l27l14 to
Susari Tange for 951.41

Motion carried, Westerlund/ Mar-
cotte, to approve ratification of

' 2015-2016 AFSCME CourthouseI Unit and AFSCME HHS UnitAgree-
ments as pr'esented, to authorize

' the County Administrator to make

lranY.ifinal' adjustments. flocessarVr:,.
I that do not add any costs to the

County, and to authorize tlrc Oounty l

Board Chair, County Administrator,
and HR Director to sign Agree-
ments

I Motion carried, Westerlund/

, l]"I¡, to adjourn rhe meeting at' 12:52 p.m.
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Sue Bingham

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Connie Yunker [cyunker@aitkinage.com]
Thursday, December 18, 2014 1 1 :19 AM
Sue Bingham
Fwd: Synopsis
1 1 -1 1 -1 4 Synopsis.doc; 4TT00021 . htm

Hi Sue

We are in the middle of some pretty major changes in our edit department. Our new editor is learning - the hard
way, sometimes - but look who's talking?!! This will run in the Dec.24 issue.

Merry Christmas.

Connie Yunher

Aitkin Independent Age
2I3 Minnesota Ave N.
Aitkin, Mn. 56431
Office: 2 I 8-927-3761
Fax: 2 I 8-927-3763

c.v u n ker @ a it kin a g e. c o m

www.aitkinqge.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Hoogenakker <news@aitkinage.com>
Subject: Fwd: Synopsis
Date: December 16,20141:5209 PM CST
To: Connie Yunker <cyunker@aitkinage.com>

If I have yet to send this to you, my apologies. Please run this.

Adam Hoogenakker
news @ aitkinage.com
(218) e27-3761

Begin forwarded message

From: "Sue Bingham" <sue.bingham @co.aitkin.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Synops¡s
Date: December 16,2014 1:39:25 PM CST
To: "'Aitkin lndependent Age"' <news@aitkinage.com>
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Has this been published yet? I have not yet received the Affidavit of Publication.

Sue Bingham
Ad m i n i stratiye Assisfanf
Aitki n County Administration
217 - 2nd Sfreef NW, Room 134
Aitkin, MN 56431
21 B-927-7276

From : Sue Bingham fmailto: sue. bing ham@co.aitkin, mn. us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,20L4 3:53 PM

To: 'Aitkin Independent Age'
Subject: Synopsis

Please publish the attached November 11,2014 Aitkin County Board synopsis.

Thank you!

Sue Bingham
Ad m i n i stratiye Assisfanf
Aitkin County Ad ministration
217 - 2nd Sfreef NW, Room 134
Aitkin, MN 56431
21 8-927-7276
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